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TO:  Public Service Commission of Utah 
 
FROM: Division of Public Utilities 
  Chris Parker, Director 
  William Duncan, Manager, Telecommunication & Water Section  
  Mark Long, Utility Analyst  
 
SUBJECT: In the Matter of the Request of WaterPro, Inc. to UPDATED PAGE 6 OF 

WATERPRO INC.'S TARIFF In the Matter of the Application of WaterPro Inc. 
for a Culinary Water Rate Case  

 
RE:  Docket No. 12-2443-01 
 
DATE: March 31, 2015 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: APPROVE 

 

The Division of Public Utilities (Division) recommends the Public Service Commission 

(Commission) approve WaterPro’s proposed changes to page 6 of its current tariff to reflect the 

actual costs charged to WaterPro by Epic Engineering for Engineering Plan Review Fee and 

Engineering Fee.  WaterPro collects the Engineering Fee from the customer (developer) and 

passes it through to Epic Engineering.  Additionally, this tariff filing accurately reflects the 

changes per the instructions from the Administrative Law Judge, Melanie Reif, during the 

February 4, 2005 hearing for Docket No. 12-2443-01 regarding this matter.   
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CUSTOMER NOTIFICATION 

On March 16, 2015 WaterPro provided to the Commission the copy of its notice dated 

March 5,  2015 of the proposed tariff changes to the “Developers and Residents …” of 

WaterPro’s Service area. 

 
 
 
CC: 
 
Darrin L. Jensen (jensen@waterpro.net) 
C.E.O. 
WaterPro Inc. 
 
Patricia Schmid (pschmid@utah.gov) 
Justin Jetter (jjetter@utah.gov) 
Utah Assistant Attorneys General 
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